December 10, 1996

BY FACSIMILE

Ms. Jane E. Vezeris

Deputy Assistant Director
Office of Administration
United States Secret Service
1800 G Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20223

Re: US Secret Service Letter of December 4, 1996

Dear Jane:

Thank you for your letter of December 4, 1996 in which you point out an important omission from our last
Federal Register notice.

During its meeting on November 13-14, 1996, the Review Board voted to release the two protective
surveys [154-10002-10422 and 154-10002-10423] in full. The Review Board’s determinations
concerning these records was inadvertently omitted from the Federal Register Notice of December 2, 1996,
as well as our formal notification to Director Bowron on December 2, 1996.

Your letter acknowledges my letter to you of October 21, 1996, in which I pointed out that the information
you seek to postpone in the two protective surveys has already been released to the public. It is not
entirely clear from your letter whether the fact of the prior release has in any way affected your decision to
pursue the postponements. Please keep in mind that given the Board’s recent determinations, the Secret
Service would need to appeal to the President should you continue to seek postponement of this
information.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions, please call me.

Sincerely yours,

David G. Marwell
Executive Director



cc: Mr. Donald Personette



